
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) 

From: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC) 

Sent April 16, 2020 3:16 PM 

To: Lavoie, Jean-Luc; Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) 

Cc: Harvey, Jean-Francois (HC/SC) 

Subject: RE: Important: Supply of N95 masks 

Hello Jean-Luc, 

Thank you for the flag. 

Adding my colleague Chelsea who will connect with M. Gagnon. 

Best,  

A. 

From: Lavoie, Jean-Luc [mailto:Jean-Luc.Lavoie@tbs-sct.gc.ca]  

Sent: April 15, 2020 4:25 p.m. 

To: Lapone, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC) <anthony.laporte@canada.ca>; Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) 

<caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca> 

Cc: Harvey, Jean-Francois (HC/SC) <jean-francois.harvey@canada.ca> 

Subject : Important: Supply of N95 masks 

Importance: High 

Hello Anthony, 

Hello Jean-François,  

Dear Caitlin, 

I received this email from MP Gérard Deltell who, despite his political allegiance, has been a good friend since 20 years. 

The reference mentioned by the member Deltell is very serious. Mr. Gagnon, the vice-president of an aviation company, is a 

very important stakeholder here in Quebec city. 

I left her a message on her voice mail to find out more.  

Can this offer be an opportunity for our government?  

Thank you, 

Jean-Luc 

Jean-Luc Lavoie 
 
Director of regional affairs (Quebec area) 
Office of the President of the Treasury Board of Canada 
Directeur des affaires régionales (Québec) 
Cabinet du Président du Conseil du Trésor du Canada 
 
Bureau régional des ministres  
Ministers' regional office 
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Voltigeurs de Québec  Armoury 
805, avenue Wilfrid-Laurier — 3e étage  
Québec, Quebec G1R 2L3  
Telephone: 418 648-2430 

From: Deltell, Gérard – Personal 

Sent: April 15, 2020 2:16 p.m. 

To: Lavoie, Jean-Luc <Jean-Luc.Lavoie@tbs-sct.gc.ca>  

Subject: To jean-Luc 

Hello Jean Luc 

Thanks again for your cooperation. 

I have also noted it to FM 93 in fds and yesterday on Radio-Canada (reporting to be broadcast later). 

I am calling on you once again, this time concerning medical equipment. 

A friend of mine, Dany Gagnon, vp of Chrono Aviation, is prepared to pick up 3M masks and is asking me who to approach. 

I thought of you. 

You can reach him at 

Dany Gagnon Vice-president Chrono Aviation 418-529-4444 ext 2   

dgagnon@chronoaviation.com  

Many thanks, 

G 

PS: This is a copy of his message: 

Listen, I am going to offer to lend a hand. I have access to 3 million KN95 masks with my Airbus 340 that is coming 

back next week. 

I don’t know whether the government is still looking for products, or do they have enough? I have no contacts so I am 

throwing the info out to you if you think it might be of interest to someone. 

We are already picking up several million for private clients but I have an option for an additional 3 million.... 
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